
Pages 1 through 5 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s3



TRA 2013 00265 
Page 6



TRA 2013 00265 
Page 7



TRA 2013 00265 
Page 8



TRA 2013 00265 
Page 9

s22



From:   Elder, Leslie TRAN:EX
Sent:   Monday, June 3, 2013 2:14 PM
To:     'Mark Mooney'
Cc:     Tormala, Travis TRAN:EX
Subject:        RE: Whitetail Lake Development - Follow up

Categories:     Red Category

Hi Mark Last Monday we visited the Crown FSR and drive the road to the about the halfway 
point (the clearing) and then walked on foot for some distance.  For the most part the 
alignment is acceptable but obviously requires a substantial amount of construction to bring it 
to an acceptable standard as a publicly maintained road.  We also re-visited the Finlay FSR and 
considered the upgrades that would be required to bring this existing alignment to an 
acceptable 60km/h design.  As stated previously, the concept you have proposed for upgrading 
of the Finlay Road to an standard acceptable to the Ministry of Transportation and 
Infrastructure (MOTI) has been accepted in principle.  My next step will be to formally request 
written confirmation from MOTI and Ministry of Forest Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
(MFLNRO) for the proposed upgrading and then approval under BC Regulation 334/79, which 
will require written consent from the Regional Engineering Officer of the minister responsible 
for the Forest Act (see Section 2 below).  

I will be writing to these ministry’s shortly requesting the required consent.  This may require 
additional dialogue with yourself to ensure that any required engineering requirements are 
clearly identified to ensure a clear understanding of the expectations for the required 
upgrades.  
Access by a forest service road 
15 (1)  Where a subdivision plan tendered under section 83 of the Act affects land where 
the only connection with such land to the general highway system of the Province is by a 
forest service road established under the Forest Act, an approving officer may approve the 
subdivision plan where 
(a) if the road is not less than 9 m wide, a regional engineering 
officer of the ministry of the minister responsible for the 
administration of those portions of the Forest Act for which the 
Minister of Finance is not responsible certifies in writing to the 
approving officer that the load limits restrict the maximum 
width of vehicles to 4.27 m, 
(b) if the road is between 7.5 m and 9 m wide, a regional 
engineering officer of the ministry of the minister responsible 
for the administration of those portions of the Forest Act for 
which the Minister of Finance is not responsible certifies in 
writing to the approving officer that the load limits restrict the 
maximum width of vehicles to 3.05 m, or 
(c) the road meets the requirements of paragraph (a) or (b) 
except for a single lane bridge, cattle guard or culvert and a 
regional engineering officer of the ministry of the minister 
responsible for the administration of those portions of the 
Forest Act for which the Minister of Finance is not responsible 
certifies that the bridge, cattle guard or culvert is adequate for 
the proposed use. 
(2)  The approving officer shall not approve a plan referred to in subsection 
(1) unless the plan has been endorsed with the consent of a regional 
engineering officer of the ministry of the minister responsible for the 
administration of those portions of the Forest Act for which the Minister of 
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Finance is not responsible in the following form: 
Land Title Act[s. 75 (3)]
Consent
Pursuant to section 15 (2) of B.C. Reg. 334/79, consent is given to this plan of subdivision. 
The giving of this consent shall not imply an obligation of the Crown in right of the 
Province to improve, maintain or repair the forest service road shown on this plan. 

___________________________
Regional engineering officer, Ministry of Forests and Range

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this information.  Thank you again for 
your patience as we work with you towards an acceptable solution.
Leslie Elder
Provincial Approving Officer, Rocky Mountain District - Cranbrook
Office: (250) 426-1509 / Cell: / Ministry website: http://www.th.gov.bc.ca/DA

From: Mark Mooney 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2013 11:04 AM 
To: Elder, Leslie TRAN:EX 
Subject: Re: Whitetail Lake Development - Follow up

Hello Leslie,

Thank-you for your detailed email, we appreciate you taking the time.

We are encouraged by some of the next steps that are being taken, please let us know if it would 
make sense for one of us to make ourselves available to the 15th for the onsite visit.  We were 
thinking Barry might be a good person to have along based on his experience with industry.

Would a meeting on Friday May 17th be to soon to get together?  

Kind regards,

Mark

On Mon, May 6, 2013 at 4:35 PM, Elder, Leslie TRAN:EX <Leslie.Elder@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Mark  In response to your voice mail of last week I can provide the following update.

I had a meeting with Jack Bennetto, District Manager - Transportation, Tony Wideski and 
Jeremy Zandbergen, both from MFLNRO, regarding your proposal for upgrading of Finlay 
Forest Service Road and access to the proposed development at Whitetail Lake.  Specifically, we 
discussed that Whitetail Development group has proposed to upgrade existing Finlay FSR from 
the end of the section of road currently under jurisdiction of the Ministry of Transportation & 
Infrastructure ( MOTI) to the intersection of the proposed “new” strata road that would service 
the proposed development.  The design would require upgrading of the current alignment to a 
60 km/h rural collector standard.  Once the upgrades were completed to the satisfaction of 
MOTI and MFLNRO, the support of these ministries would be requested in order to move 
forward with a request for approval under BC Regulation 334/79  Access via Forest Service 
Road.  The concept was generally accepted by both ministries.  

During our discussion we reviewed the potential for use of the alternate FSR, known as Crown 
Forest Service Road.  It is my understanding that Whitetail Development group has undertaken 
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a preliminary review of this possible alternate means of access into the subject lands, however, 
the ministries believe that further review is required before a definitive response can be 
provided on the proposal to utilize Finlay FSR.  This review will include a site visit by ministry 
staff on May 15th.  It is important to ensure that all possibilities have been thoroughly 
investigated as the long term commitment by the Province to ensure an acceptable level of 
maintenance and safety to the residents and users of this road is significant. 

Once we have completed our onsite review it would be beneficial to arrange another meeting 
with yourselves.  Please let me know when you would be available.  Thanks.

Leslie Elder
Provincial Approving Officer, Rocky Mountain District - Cranbrook
Office: (250) 426-1509 / Cell: Ministry website: 
http://www.th.gov.bc.ca/DA
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